

Weston County Commissioners Regular Meeting

10/4/2016 9:00 AM | Weston County Courthouse Commissioners' Room

Chairman Bill Lambert | Commissioners Marty Ertman, Randy Rossman, Tracy Hunt, Tony Barton William Curley, County Attorney | Jill Sellers, County Clerk | Dan Blakeman, County Administrator

Time Item Specker 9:00 Call to order Invocation Pledge of Allegiance Additions/Changes to Agenda Chairman 9:05 Approval of vouchers, provider of service agreements, and payroll Minutes of 9/20/2016 meeting Pam Brackett 10:00 Office expense line item Pam Brackett 10:30 Administrator Update Dan Blakeman 11:00 OLD BUSINESS Library Board appointment – Paul Patterson Predator Board WCSWD special election update Jill Sellers 11:30 NEW BUSINESS Jill Sellers Public comments will follow the last item on the morning agenda, prior to lunch recess. 12:00 Lunch Recess Lunch Recess 1:00 Coroner – Executive Session required for investigation update Public comments will follow the last item on the afternoon agenda, prior to adjournment. Cynthia Crabtree			
Invocation Pledge of Allegiance Additions/Changes to Agenda 9:05 Approval of vouchers, provider of service agreements, and payroll Minutes of 9/20/2016 meeting 10:00 Office expense line item Pam Brackett 10:30 Administrator Update Dan Blakeman 11:00 OLD BUSINESS Library Board appointment – Paul Patterson Predator Board WCSWD special election update 11:30 NEW BUSINESS Public comments will follow the last item on the morning agenda, prior to lunch recess. 12:00 Lunch Recess 1:00 Coroner – Executive Session required for investigation update Cynthia Crabtree Public comments will follow the last item on the afternoon agenda, prior to	Time	Item	Speaker
Pledge of Allegiance Additions/Changes to Agenda 9:05 Approval of vouchers, provider of service agreements, and payroll Minutes of 9/20/2016 meeting 10:00 Office expense line item Pam Brackett 10:30 Administrator Update Dan Blakeman 11:00 OLD BUSINESS Library Board appointment – Paul Patterson Predator Board WCSWD special election update 11:30 NEW BUSINESS Public comments will follow the last item on the morning agenda, prior to lunch recess. 12:00 Coroner – Executive Session required for investigation update Public comments will follow the last item on the afternoon agenda, prior to	9:00	Call to order	Chairman
Additions/Changes to Agenda 9:05 Approval of vouchers, provider of service agreements, and payroll Minutes of 9/20/2016 meeting 10:00 Office expense line item Pam Brackett 10:30 Administrator Update Dan Blakeman 11:00 OLD BUSINESS Library Board appointment – Paul Patterson Predator Board WCSWD special election update 11:30 NEW BUSINESS Public comments will follow the last item on the morning agenda, prior to lunch recess. 12:00 Lunch Recess 1:00 Coroner – Executive Session required for investigation update Public comments will follow the last item on the afternoon agenda, prior to		Invocation	
9:05 Approval of vouchers, provider of service agreements, and payroll Minutes of 9/20/2016 meeting 10:00 Office expense line item Pam Brackett 10:30 Administrator Update Dan Blakeman 11:00 OLD BUSINESS Library Board appointment – Paul Patterson Predator Board WCSWD special election update 11:30 NEW BUSINESS Public comments will follow the last item on the morning agenda, prior to lunch recess. 12:00 Lunch Recess 1:00 Coroner – Executive Session required for investigation update Cynthia Crabtree Public comments will follow the last item on the afternoon agenda, prior to		Pledge of Allegiance	
Minutes of 9/20/2016 meeting 10:00 Office expense line item Pam Brackett 10:30 Administrator Update Dan Blakeman 11:00 OLD BUSINESS Library Board appointment – Paul Patterson Predator Board WCSWD special election update 11:30 NEW BUSINESS Public comments will follow the last item on the morning agenda, prior to lunch recess. 12:00 Lunch Recess 1:00 Coroner – Executive Session required for investigation update Public comments will follow the last item on the afternoon agenda, prior to		Additions/Changes to Agenda	
10:00 Office expense line item Pam Brackett 10:30 Administrator Update Dan Blakeman 11:00 OLD BUSINESS Library Board appointment – Paul Patterson Predator Board WCSWD special election update 11:30 NEW BUSINESS Public comments will follow the last item on the morning agenda, prior to lunch recess. 12:00 Lunch Recess 1:00 Coroner – Executive Session required for investigation update Public comments will follow the last item on the afternoon agenda, prior to	9:05	Approval of vouchers, provider of service agreements, and payroll	
10:30 Administrator Update Dan Blakeman 11:00 OLD BUSINESS Library Board appointment – Paul Patterson Predator Board WCSWD special election update 11:30 NEW BUSINESS Public comments will follow the last item on the morning agenda, prior to lunch recess. 12:00 Lunch Recess 1:00 Coroner – Executive Session required for investigation update Public comments will follow the last item on the afternoon agenda, prior to		Minutes of 9/20/2016 meeting	
11:00 OLD BUSINESS Library Board appointment – Paul Patterson Predator Board WCSWD special election update 11:30 NEW BUSINESS Public comments will follow the last item on the morning agenda, prior to lunch recess. 12:00 Lunch Recess 1:00 Coroner – Executive Session required for investigation update Public comments will follow the last item on the afternoon agenda, prior to	10:00	Office expense line item	Pam Brackett
Library Board appointment – Paul Patterson Predator Board WCSWD special election update 11:30 NEW BUSINESS Public comments will follow the last item on the morning agenda, prior to lunch recess. 12:00 Lunch Recess 1:00 Coroner – Executive Session required for investigation update Public comments will follow the last item on the afternoon agenda, prior to	10:30	Administrator Update	Dan Blakeman
Predator Board WCSWD special election update 11:30 NEW BUSINESS Public comments will follow the last item on the morning agenda, prior to lunch recess. 12:00 Lunch Recess 1:00 Coroner – Executive Session required for investigation update Public comments will follow the last item on the afternoon agenda, prior to	11:00	OLD BUSINESS	Jill Sellers
11:30 NEW BUSINESS Public comments will follow the last item on the morning agenda, prior to lunch recess. 12:00 Lunch Recess 1:00 Coroner – Executive Session required for investigation update Public comments will follow the last item on the afternoon agenda, prior to		Library Board appointment – Paul Patterson	
11:30 NEW BUSINESS Public comments will follow the last item on the morning agenda, prior to lunch recess. 12:00 Lunch Recess 1:00 Coroner – Executive Session required for investigation update Public comments will follow the last item on the afternoon agenda, prior to		Predator Board	
Public comments will follow the last item on the morning agenda, prior to lunch recess. 12:00 Lunch Recess 1:00 Coroner – Executive Session required for investigation update Public comments will follow the last item on the afternoon agenda, prior to		WCSWD special election update	
Public comments will follow the last item on the morning agenda, prior to lunch recess. 12:00 Lunch Recess 1:00 Coroner – Executive Session required for investigation update Public comments will follow the last item on the afternoon agenda, prior to			
12:00 Lunch Recess 1:00 Coroner – Executive Session required for investigation update Cynthia Crabtree Public comments will follow the last item on the afternoon agenda, prior to	11:30	NEW BUSINESS	Jill Sellers
1:00 Coroner – Executive Session required for investigation update Cynthia Crabtree Public comments will follow the last item on the afternoon agenda, prior to		Public comments will follow the last item on the morning agenda, prior to lunch recess.	
Public comments will follow the last item on the afternoon agenda, prior to	12:00	Lunch Recess	
	1:00	Coroner – Executive Session required for investigation update	Cynthia Crabtree
2:00 Adjournment Chairman	2:00	Adjournment	Chairman